

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

December 17, 1936

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Warren W. Mankin
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: R. Olsen Wells Federal
wells #2,3 and 5

Dear Mr. Mankin:

This letter is to clarify the status of R. Olsen's wells Nos. 2, 3, and 5, located in Section 5 T25S R37E.

Well No. 2- This well is being carried incorrectly at present in the proration schedule. The schedule shows this well to be in the Langlie-Mattix, but it is definitely a Jalmat well. Our Form C-110 on this well is correct.

Well No. 3-On this well there is no conflict, the proration schedule and Form C-110 are correct.

Well No. 5- This well is definitely in the Jalmat Pool. The proration schedule for December is correct, but our C-110 is incorrect. We need a new C-110 reclassifying this well from the Langlie-Mattix to the Jalmat Pool. When checking this well by logs last month, it was found to be mis-classified.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

J. W. Remyan
Geologist

JWR/hs

cc: R. Olsen, Oklahoma City-Attention Mrs. Renegar
File

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Report of the

General Oil Field (General)
and the

Oil Field (Oil Field)
and the

Oil Field (Oil Field)

The oil field is to be divided into two sections, the first section is to be divided into two sections, the second section is to be divided into two sections.

The oil field is to be divided into two sections, the first section is to be divided into two sections, the second section is to be divided into two sections.

The oil field is to be divided into two sections, the first section is to be divided into two sections, the second section is to be divided into two sections.

The oil field is to be divided into two sections, the first section is to be divided into two sections, the second section is to be divided into two sections.

Oil Field (Oil Field)

Oil Field (Oil Field)

Oil Field (Oil Field)

Oil Field (Oil Field)